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PARISH OF DOLAGHNORE -~ COUNTY OF THE CITY OF LINERICK
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-— Co. Lizp 1821

-~ Down Survey

-=- fots of Settmt. &c.
Donoughmore -~ Revé. R. Bourke, P.P.

Bituated in the west end of the County of the City of
Limerick.

It 1is bounded oun the E. by the phs. of Berrygalvin and
Cahernarry; H. by St. llicholas Ph.; 8. by Caheravally Ph.;
and ¥. by Knocknagaul Ph. t is about 2 miles from the
City of Limeriek.

This pasesh is sbout 2 miles long and one broad, and
containg 942 a. 2 r. 32 pe. of flat good arable land. It is
well sccomodated with roads, the principal being:- one
lying He. and 3, through the east end of the parish and lead-
ing from Cork to Limerick, and another from Limerick to
Xilpeacon through its west end.

Borheen —= Be Se ) 2
B&ithrin, a little road. J. O'D.
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Borheen (contd.)

Bohereen —— de O'De
Borheen - Inhzbitants

-~ Revd. Robert Bourke P.P.
Boarheen -- Co. Hap 1821

Situated in the H.E. end of the parish, and bounded on
the E. by Inchmore Td. and Derrygalvin Ph.; W. by Rathurd
Tde; Ne by the Ph. of St Nicholas; and S. by Drombanny
Tde

This townlsand contzins 102 acres which zre srable. Soil
gravelly with limestone, producing potstoes, corn, wheat
gnd flax. The proprietor Benjeamin Friend, Esg., has it let
per his agent David ?itzaerald, Esq. to kr. James Shine,
Ki@ﬁleﬂan, znd he again to 8 tenants st will in farms of
6 to 14 acres at £6 6s. to £4 per scre, tithe included.
County Cess generally 4s.6d. to 6s. per acre half yearly.
Bog used for fuel is very scarces Prevailing Hames -
Hullony.

Drombanny —= Be S 3
Druim Bzinne, ridge of the milk. J, 0'D.
- Drombanny - J. O'D

- Inhabitants

-- Revd. H. Bourke, P.F.

-= Co. Kep 1821

~ Civil Survey 1654-1656
Drumbanny -~ Down Survey

Situated in the E« side of the parish, and bounded on
the E. by Derrygelvin Th.j; N. by Bohereen Td.; ¥. by
Aoutagh Td.; snd S+ by the Ph., of Cshernarry. ‘

Contains 356 scres which are arable. D01l partly deep
snd some gravelly, producing potatoes, corn, wheat snd
flax. There is limestone in the $d., but it is not much
used. The proprietor Daniel Barrington, Esg. hss it let
per James O'Brien, Esg., ggent under the Court, to 31
tenants, 12 thh leases of 21 yezrs at £2 to £2 15s. per
acra, in farms of 30 to 4 acres. Co. Cess generally 4s.6d4.
to &s. per acre ha?f vearly, and Tithe 3s8,(d. per zcre.
Jog used for fuel is very scarce.

trd
.

Hathured — Se 4
Rath tnw zd, arx Surdi. This is the place called
REth Ard galrd in %he ‘nnals of the Four HMasters. J.0'D.
Rathurd (prond. rath-cord. -- J. O'D.
, - Inhatitants
-~ Hevd. R. Bourke, P.FT.
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Rathured (contd.)
Rathturde -— Co. Map 1821
Rathwirde g —~ Civil Survey 1654-56

Aathurde )

Kilprickhane zls e ]

South Hatehsrd ) -=- Down Survey

gigﬁggd (North) als.z ~= ‘cts of Settmt. Sq.

;
Situsted in the . end of the parish, snd bounded on the
Ee by Zohereen Td.3 on the S. by Drombsnny and Routagh
Tds.; on the ¥, by Routagh Td.; and on the H. by the Ph., of
S5%. Hicholas,

This td. contuins 13%¢ ucres, of which zbout 20 are rough
ground; rest arsble. Boil light 2nd grovelly, with lime-
stone, producing potatoes, corn, whest, & flax. The propr-
ietor Benjm. Friend, Esq. has it let per his agent David
Fitzgerald Esq. to 7 tenants, 2 with leasses of 1 life, &t
£3 10s. %0 £4 4s. per acre, in farms of 70 to 14 acres.

Co. Cess generally 4s,6d. to 6s. per scre half yearly, &
Tithe 3s. to 2s.6d. per scre. Bog used for fuel is very
scarce. Prevaeiling Nemes -~ Clancy.

Routagh -= B. S 5

Ruaitesch, reddish land - & place whose colour is
reddish. J. C'D.

Routagh - Jde O'D
) = Inhavitants
Routhea, or Red House -— Hevd. He Bourke, P.T.

Situated in the W. end of the parish, and bounded on the
Ee by Rathurd 1d.3 ¥ by ¥nocknagaul Fh.3 F. by the Farish
of 5%. llicholasy and S. by Csheravally FPh.

This td. contuins 345 acres, og which sbout 10 are rough
ground; rest arable, Soil light end zravelly, producing
potatoes, wheat, corn & flax., The proprietor George Friend
n8q. has it let %o 38 tenunts by leases expiring in 1844 at
£2.28. per acre, in farms of 22 to 1% zcres. Co. Cess gen-
erally 4s.6d. to 68. per acre half yearly, and Tithe not
paid since 1834, Bog used for fuel is very scarce., Prevail-
ing Hames - Driens.

Fatrick's Well -=- Inhabitants 6
Tobar Phadruig, St. Tetrick's Well. J. O'D,
Fatrick's Well -~ de O'De

Situated =% the centre of the east voundary of Hathurd Yd.
This 1s a small spring well, about 2 feet in dismeter, and
covered overhead. It is esteemed by the natives =8 a loly
well, though no services are now performed ot it.
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Donaghmore Chapel - Inhobitants 7

See parish name. J. C'D.

Situated at the south boundary ef Bohereen Townland,
end 5 chains N. of Donoghmore Old Church.

This Chapel was built in 1820 at the expense of about
£600, collected off the parish. It is capable of con-

- taining about 700 persons.

Donaghmore Church -= Irhaobitants a
See parish name, J. 0'D.
Situeted in the townland of Drombeanny, near the middle

of the north boundary of same, It is about 5 chains
south of Donaghmore Chapel.

This is the ruin of a Re. C, house of worship, which is
about 40 feet long, 20 feet wide, =nd 12 feet high. It
is covered with ivy, and attached to it is & burial place,
2 or & chains in dismeter and 1nterspersed with sonme
hawthorns.

Drombenny 01d Caustle . —— Inhsbitants o

Drom Bainne
See townland neme. Jd. 0'D.

Situated in the 5.5. corner of Drombanny Td., about
5 chains west from the E. boundary.

-The ruin of this castle, which is square, is about 30
feet wide snd sbout 40 feet high.

Golden Well - Inhsbhitents 10
Golden Vell - Js O0'De

Situcted in the S.E. corner of Routagh Td. and sbout
& chains V. of the east boundary.

»

It is o sgpring well.

tnd of the [ arish of Donachmore




